
 
 

Kitsap 911 Interior Painting 

Located at 911 Carver Street  

Bremerton WA 98312 

 

Scope of Project- All Walls, Door Trim and 
Window Trim in the Kitsap 911 Facility 
painted excluding the Equipment Room, 

Battery room and Mechanical room.  
Please Note Panels in the gym will remain. 

No paint needed in janitor closets. 
 
 

Questions and Responses 



Responses to Questions Received during vendor walk-through. 
 
 
Q1. “What Color and What Sheen of paint?”  
A1. All Colors will be as close to the current color as possible. The main off-white color 
should match the corner boards as much as possible. Sheen will be decided based on 
samples. 

 
 

Q2. “Is this a prevailing wage job?” 
A2. Yes, Prevailing wages will be paid and document in compliance with RCW 39.12. A 
“Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages must be received from a contractor and an 
“Affidavit of Wages Paid” must be received. Contractor must hold current WA State Contractor 
License and current on MRSC Roster. 
 
Q3. “Bid Bond or Bond?” 
A3. This will depend on the quotes.  
 
Q4. “Can you provide a floor plan with the dimensions of the walls: 
A4. Yes, I have someone working on this and will update this link once it is completed. 
 
Q5. “Will Kitsap 911 be moving items out of the way for the painting or the contractor?” 
A5. Kitsap 911 staff will move items.  
 
Q6. “Will Skylights be painted?” 
A6. Add Skylights as an option in the quote. 
 
Q7 “When will this project be awarded” 
A7. This project is expected to be awarded in 1st Quarter of 2024 
 
Q8 “What is the criteria for determining who is awarded the contract”? 
A8 All the bids or quotations shall be collected and presented at the same time for consideration, 
determination of the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. Kitsap 911 shall evaluate the 
responsibility requirements provided within RCW 39.04.350 and criteria established by Kitsap 
911 applicable to the project. 
 

Q9 “I would assume that we will complete the painting in stages and coordinate with your 
staff the working area for day/week. Please confirm.” 

A9 Yes, we will meet with the awarded contractor and put together a schedule. 

 



Q10 “The drywall is in decent shape with some minor scratches and dings. There are 8-12 
areas where the drywall seam tape is failing and would require repair. Are contractors to 
provide allowance for this?” 

A10. Please provide an estimate of these repairs in the quote 

Q11. “Will the front window trim and doors be painting?” 

A11. Yes, everything painted but the wood doors. 

Q12 : “Will work be completed during normal business hours?” 

A12 Most likely but we will coordinate dates and times with the vendor that is chosen. 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
Please send any other questions to sbrowning@kitsap911.org and we will update this page. 
 
 
 
 
 
Updated 12/14/2023

mailto:sbrowning@kitsap911.org
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